POLICY TRANSMITTAL MEMORANDUM

To: Recipients of the Correctional Managed Health Care Date: June 13, 2018
Policy Manual

From: Natasha L. Mills
CMHC Policy and Procedure Committee Coordinator

Re:  Correctional Managed Health Care Policy Manual Updates

Listed below are the updated policy for your Correctional Managed Health Care Policy Manual. The Facility
Management Team is expected to inform all employees of these policy changes before placing them into the
manual.

Policy Policy Name Primary change

Number

A-08.3 Referral of Offenders to the Developmental Purpose summary added to the policy. See policy.
Disabilities Program (DDP) Minor changed made within Procedures section |.

Section Il of procedures section expanded to
include two new titled sections. See policy.

E-32.1 CMC Intake History and Health Screening Updates made throughout the attachment. See
Attachment A attachment.
E-36.1 Dental Treatment Levels of Care Updated revision will replace existing Dental

Treatment Levels of Care Policy. See policy
attached.




